UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION LV
WASHINGTON. D C. 20866
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Pate, Chief
Emergency Preparedness
and Radiological Protection Branch
Region V

FROM: Robert A, Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Radiation Protection
and Emergency Preparedness
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FEMA FINAL DRILL REFORTS FOR THE APRIL 29, 1992,
WASHINGTON STATE LABORATORY DRILL AND THE MAY &, 1992,
OREGON STATE LABORATORY DRILL

tnclosed are two letters from Dennis Kwiatkowski of the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA). The first is dated June 17, 1992, transmitting the
subject report for the Washington State Laboratory Drill, and the second is
dated July 1, 1992, transmitting the subject report for the Oregon State
Laboratory Drill,

No Deficiencies or Areas Requiring Correc. ve Ac.ror (ARCA) were identified
Guiag either o these am1) s Therc ware, howzver, some "plan issues"
(deinrtiten Juring tiese artiis. FEMA's Region X Staff has reviewed these
findinga with the respective States and will continue to monitor progress on
these findings to assure that corrective actions are taken on or before the
agreed upon dates.

Please forward a copy of the enclosed FEMA letter and drill report to the
respective licensees and request that the license2s follow up with offsite
officials on the "plan issues."
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Robett A. Erickson, Chief

Emergency Preparedress Branch
Division of Radiation Protection

and “mergency Prepareduess
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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